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“"ME MELAND RUSSIN

HE =Bubwick, P.A.

3000 Wachovia Financial Center
200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33131
Telephone: (305) 358-6363

www.melandrussin.com Facsimile: (305) 358-1221
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TO: Joe o %’;ﬂ%
‘ Z 22
FAX: (850) 245-6030 . gg;\ﬁ
. ’é.
FROM: Marcela Santa Matia 2 %
RE: Sacal Florida Investments
FILE #:

MESSAGE: Attached plcase find electronic filing. My phone number is ( 305) 373-6062

This telecopy consists of pages, including this cover sheet. If there is any problem with
the transmission ot any pages are missing, please call Office Services immediately at (305) 358-
6363.

This facsimile contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only
for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this
facgimile, or the employec or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this facsimile is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this facsimile in error, pleage immediately notify us by telephone and return the
original facsimile to us at the abovc address via U.5. Mail. Thank you.
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